Parkhili

April 8, 2024

Yul Eroy

City of Killeen

3201-A S.W.S Young Drive
Killeen, Texas, 76542

Re:  HVAC Replacement at the Killeen Civic and Convention Center
Proposal Selection

Dear Mr. Yul Eroy:

Proposals were received publicly on 3-26-2024 for the above referenced project. A total three (3)
responsive proposals were received from Brant, McNamara and REC.

We have reviewed each proposal in accordance with the project manuai and included in the
tnstructions to Proposers. Based upon the evaluation process, we have ranked Brandt's proposal
the highest.

Attached you will find the bid tabs for all three proposals. Please contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
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Mechanical Engineer
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